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Eric Fryson 

From: Filings@psc,state,fl.us FPSC, Cll( CORRESPONDENCE 
Sent: Tuesday, February 07, 2012 10:47 AM o Administrativt~ Parties[J Consumer 
To: 'ClubSecretary@useppa.com' DOCUMENT NO. 0& 24 2-11 
Cc: Eric Fryson ~ DIS1 ~IBUTION: ._-====~ 
Subject: FW: Corrected classification 

Attachments: UUC Cover Letter, pdf; UUC page1.pdf; UUC page2,pdf; UUC page3.pdf; UUC page4,pdf 

Club Secretary: 

We have received the attachments referenced in your e-filing below. Please note that per 
Commission e-filing requirements, any attachments must be included in the electronic document 
(cover letter, petition, certificate of service, etc.) to which it relates, and shall not be submitted as 
a separate attachment to the email. In other words, the cove)' letter and all attachments should 
be filed as one pdf or wont docunlCnt. The documents as attach ed to this e-mail 
constitute five (5) sepantte filings . Your filing will need to be revised and resubmitted in order 
to be eligible for electronic filing. 

Please sec the Com mission 's efiling requirements: 

http: //www.lloridapsc.com/dockets/e-fiJin~s/ 

Please call our office at 850-413-6770 or Hyma Vedula at 850-413-6854 if you have any 
questions. 

Dorothy Menasco 
Florida Publi( Service Commission 

Office o/Commission C!er/~ 

Please note: Florida has a very broad public records law. Most written communications to or from state officialS regarding state business are 
publiC records available to the public and media upon request , Your e-mail communications may therefore be subject to public disclosure, 

From: Club Secretary [mailto:ClubSecretary@useppa.com] 
Sent: Tuesday, February 07, 2012 10:20 AM 
To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us 
Subject: Corrected classification 

Attention Ann Cole: 
Please inform once received classification. Thank you 

Club Secretary 

2/7/2012 


mailto:Filings@psc.state.fl.us
mailto:mailto:ClubSecretary@useppa.com
http://www.lloridapsc.com/dockets/e-fiJin~s
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Eric Fryson 

From: Filings@psc.state.f1.us 

Sent: Tuesday, February 07,20129:34 AM FPSC, ell( CORRESPONDENCE 

To: 'ClubSecretary@useppa.com' o Adr.tinistrative,t&. PlrtiesD CODsomer 

Cc: Eric Fryson DOCUMENT NO. (f62!.J~ -I I --
Subject: FW: Revised Useppa Utility Justifications DI~UT:.:'.:;;O::.N:.;,: _.;.;;:;::;;;;;;;===;;;o.J 
Attachments: Tuesday, February 07, 2012.pdf; Tuesday, February 07,2012 (2).pdf 

Club Secretary: 

We have received the attachments referenced in your e-filing below. Please note that per 
Commission e-filing requirements, any attachments must be included in the electronic document 
(cover letter, petition, certificate of service, etc.) to which it relates, and shall not be submitted as 
a separate attachment to the email. In other words, the cover letter and all attachments should be 
filed as one pdf or word document. The documents as attached to this e-mail constitute two (2) 
separate filings. Your filing will need to be revised and resubmitted in order to be eligible for 
electronic filing. 

A link to the Commission's efiling requirements is included for your convenience: 

h Up:/ /www.floridapsc.com/dockets/e-filings/ 

Please call our office at 850-413-6770 or Hyma Vedula at 850-413-6854 if you have any 
questions. 

Dorothy Mmos(o 
Florida Pub/ic Servia' COlllmission 
O{t/a O(COlllJllissioll Cieri.:. 

Please note. Flonda has a very broad public records law. Most written communications to or from state officials regarding state business are 
public records available to the public and media upon request. Your e-mail communications may therefore be subject to public disclosure. 

From: Club Secretary [mailto:ClubSecretary@useppa.com] 
Sent: Tuesday, February 07, 20129:01 AM 
To: Filings@psc.state.fl,us 
Subject: Revised Useppa Utility Justifications 

Attention Ann Cole: 
Please advise us when you receive documents. Thank you 

Club Secretary 

2/7/2012 


mailto:Filings@psc.state.fl,us
mailto:mailto:ClubSecretary@useppa.com
www.floridapsc.com/dockets/e-filings
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Eric Fryson 

From: Filings@psc.state.fl.us 

Sent: Monday, February 06, 201211 :32 AM 

To: 'Iouann@useppa.com' 

Cc: Eric Fryson 

Subject: FW: Revised Justification Matrix 

Attachments: scan0001.pdf 

Ms. West: 

FPSC, Cll( CORRESPONDENCE 

oAdmintstrativep( PIlr1iesO Cons mer 

DOCUMENT NO. .tJAZ'-/<b- , I 
DISl RlBUTION: 

We are in receipt of your filing below. However, this filing is not eligible for electronic filing. 
Please see e-filing requirements on the PSC webpage at: http://www.floridapsc.com/dockets/e­
filingsl Specifically: 

E-Mail Transmitting an Electronically Filed Document 

• 	 The e-mail message transmitting the document(s) to be filed is not itself considered a 
filing. Therefore, documents contained within the text of an e-mail transmission will not 
be considered filed. 

Manner of Electronic Transmission: 

• 	 Documents shall be signed by typing "s/" followed by the signatory: 

sl First M. Last 

Your filing will need to be revised and resubmitted in order to be accepted for filing. 

Please call our office at 413-6770 or Hyma Vedula in the Office of Auditing and Performance 
Analysis at 413-6854 if you have any questions. 

Dorothy Menasco 
Flvrida Public Servicc Commission 
Off/CI' o/Commission Ocr/< 

Please note: Florida has a very broad public records law. Most written communications to or from state officials regarding state business are 
public records available to the public and media upon request. Your e-mail communications may therefore be subject to public disclosure. 

From: Lou Ann West [mailto:louann@useppa.com] 
Sent: Saturday, February 04, 2012 11:08 AM 
To: Filings@psc.stateJl.us 
Subject: Revised Justification Matrix 

Attn: Anne Cole, Attached please find the revised Justification per my phone conversation with Hyma. 
Thanks you for all your help in this matter. Lou Ann Wes, Useppa Island Utility, Inc. 

Loujlnn West 
Comptroller 
Useppa Island Club 

2/6/2012 


mailto:Filings@psc.stateJl.us
mailto:mailto:louann@useppa.com
http://www.floridapsc.com/dockets/e
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Phone 239.283.1061 Ext 115 
Fax 239.283.4535 

E-Mail louann@useppa.com 
www.useppa.com 

2/6/2012 


http:www.useppa.com
mailto:louann@useppa.com


STATE OF FLORIDA 
COMM1SSIONERS: MARSHALL WILLlS, DIRECTOR 
ARTGR~~M,C~RMAN DlY rS ION OF ECONOMlC REGULATION 

LISA POLAK EDGAR (850) 413-6900 
RONALD A. BRlSE 

EDUARDO E. BALBIS 

JULlE 1. BROWN 

JIuhric~£r&ice QIummizzian 

November 17,2011 

Mr. Eric Glidden 

Useppa Island Utility, Inc. 

P.O. Box 640 

FPSC. eLK CORRESPONDENCE 

OAd.'llstnttvttSJ PlrtiesD COIISllmer 

DOCUMENT NO. O~4K-\\ 
DISTR1BUTION: 

Bokeelia FL 33922 

Re: Docket No. l10260-WS - Application for staff-assisted rate case in Lee County by Useppa 
Island Utilities Co., Inc. 

Dear Mr. Glidden: 

This letter is to COnfilID our reservation of the Tarpon Bar for Wednesday, Febmary 29, 2012, 
from 5:00 p.m. to 10:00 p.m. We are planning a general customer meeting beginning at 6:00 p.m. 
We may finish the general customer meeting before 10:00 p.m. depending on the number of attendees 
and the nwnber of comments received. 

I understand that the Tarpon Bar seats at least 100 people and an audio system will be 
available for our use. I am enclosing a diagram of the standard set-up for the meeting. If you have 
any questions, please contact me at (850) 413-7021. Thank you. 

s~~~~~+; 
Lydia Roberts 
Regulatory Analyst II 

LRJao 

Enclosure 

cc: 	 Division of Economic Regulation (Maurey, Fletcher, Hudson, Daniel, Simpson, Bnlce, 
Stallcup) 
Office of General Counsel (Murphy) 
Office of Commission Clerk (110260-WS) 

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CEI\'TER • 2540 SHlJMARD OAK BOULEV ARD • TALLAHASSEE, FL 32399-0850 
An Affirmative Action I Equal Opportunity Employer 

PSC Website: http://www.noridapsc.com Jnlernet E-mail : contact@ psc.state.ll.us 

mailto:contact@psc.state.ll.us
http:http://www.noridapsc.com


MEETING ROOM SETUP 

If at all possible, the head table should be on an elevated platform in front of the audience . A raised bench such as 
we have at the Commission is best. A table may only be used if the front and sides are covered with a modesty skirt. 
Folding tables with an open front are appropriate only when using a modesty skirt. 

A separate podium or tabl e to one side of and facing the head table (away from the audience) is required for 
customers. Another table may be necessary if a court reporter is required . 

The meeting se t up should appear as shown below: 

Audience 

Head 

Table 

AudienceCusto mer 

Pu blic Address System 

If possible, a minimum of two microphones (three are preferred), one for the head table and one for the customer 
podium, is required. The public address system should be sufficient to ensure that the audience can hear what is 
being said in normal speaking voices. 
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~- \ \, -s Dorothy Menasco 

From: Dorothy Menasco 
Sent: 

- -, , - .  . -  , . .  . , 

Tuesday, November 08,201 1 355 PM 

To: 'DAVIS. PHY LLIS' 

Subject: RE: Interested Party Request 
Ms. Philip-Guide: 

PAFtTIES 

Per your request, we have added OPC/Kelly and Reilly to the mailing list as interested 
persons in the three dockets listed below, with an e-mail address of kellv.ir@,leg.state.fl.us. 

Interested persons receive all notices for hearing, prehearing, proposed agency action orders, 
final orders, and notices of Commission conferences via e-mail. 

If you are interested in receiving documents other than those mentioned above, for example, 
procedural orders, please contact staff counsel for instructions on becoming a party of record. 
The phone number for our General Counsel's Office is 850-413-6199. 

If you have any changes or wish to have your information removed, you should forward those 
requests to clerk@,mc.state.fl.us. That will ensure that the information is handled efficiently and 
accurately. 

If you have any questions regarding your contact information, please call our office at 850-413- 
6770. 

Dorothy Meriascu 
Florida Public Service Commission 
Ofice of Commission Clerk 
8-50-4 1-3-6770 

Please note: Florida has a very broad public records law. Most written communications to or from state officials regarding state business are 
public records available to the public and media upon request. Your e-mail communications may therefore be subject to public disclosure. 

From: DAVIS.PHYLLIS [mailto:DAVIS.PHYLUS@leg.state.fl.us] 
Sent: Tuesday, November 08, 2011 12:29 PM 
To: Dorothy Menasco 
Subject: Interested Party Request 

Matilda: 

I would like to request that the Office of Public Counsel, attention: J.R. Kelly, Public Counsel 
and Stephen C. Reilly, Associate Public Counsel, be listed as an interested party in the following 
dockets: 

1 1 0260- WU 
110257-WS 
110255-SU 

DOCUMENTNO. DATE 

Please email all automatic notification of informal meeting notices, FAW notices, all 
recommendations, and final orders issued by the Commission to kellv.ir@,leF.state.fl.us. 

If you have additional questions please contact me at 487-8261. - 

11/8/2011 
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Thanks. 

Phyllis W. Philip-Guide 
Office of Public Counsel 
c/o The Florida Legislature 
11 1 W. Madison Street, Rm. 812 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-1400 
850-488-9330 

1 1 /8/20 1 1 


